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CiTY of CALABASAS

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

DATE: JANUARY 3, 2024
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS
FROM: MARICELA HERNANDEZ, MMC, CPMC, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT OF RICHARD
SHERMAN TO THE PARKS, RECREATION AND EDUCATION
COMMISSION

MEETING
DATE: JANUARY 10, 2024

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

That the Council approve the appointment of Richard Sherman to the Parks,
Recreation and Education Commission as recommended by the Savvy Seniors
Advisory Group for a term ending November 2024.

BACKGROUND:

Pursuant to the Calabasas Municipal Code, the commission shall consist of seven
(7) members, who shall be lawful residents of the City and electors during their
respective terms of office. The sixth member shall be the chair of the Calabasas
Arts Council or his or her designee and shall be subject to City Council
confirmation. The seventh member shall be nominated by the Calabasas Savvy
Seniors Advisory Group, which nomination shall be subject to City Council
confirmation.

REQUESTED ACTION:

That the City Council approve the appointment of Richard Sherman to the Parks,
Recreation and Education Commission as recommended by the Savvy Seniors
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Advisory Group for a term ending November 2024.
ATTACHMENTS:

Commission application



